


Lian van der Westhuizen

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
Storyliner		AGE	30
Production Co-Ordinator		ETHNICITY	Caucasian
Production Assist		LOCATION	Jhb
Chaperone		DRIVERS LICENSE	Yes
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		Links	
English, Afrikaans	IMDB NAME: N/A		
	SHOWREEL LINK: N/A		

WRITE UP

Lian studied drama at the University of Stellenbosch and got her BFA, whereafter she then moved to New York to study Acting For Film. Whilst in New York, she got an internship at a production company and started producing theatre shows with them. This is where a passion for production first bit her. Lian loves working with a team towards a goal and knowing that she helped to create a final product. She's worked in film, television and theater and loves to tell stories and storylining felt like a natural transition. It's also a craft where she has had recent success, storylining for popular SA soap 7de Laan. Her experiences behind and in front of the camera has made her a better all-rounder. She's hard-working, reliable and she knows what she wants out of life.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
New York Film Academy	Acting for Film	2011
University of Stellenbosch	Bdram Degree	2008-2010

EXPERIENCE

FILM			
PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Eenrigting (Short)	Producer	Nouvannand Films	2014

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Family Feud SA & Ghana (Game Show)	Chaperone	Rapid Blue	2019-2020
The Bachelor SA S2 (Reality)	Chaperone	Rapid Blue	2019
7de Laan (Soap)	Storyliner	Danie Odendal Productions	2016-2019
7de Laan (Soap)	Script Co-Ordinator	Danie Odendal Productions	2017-2017
Top Actor: South Africa (Reality)	Production Co-Ordinator	Urban Brew Studios / Mzansi	2014

LIVE EVENTS

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Sterlopers: In Konsert	Production Manager	Nouvannaand Films	2015
Jou Show	Producer	Independant	2012
kykNET Fiesta Awards	Production Assistant	kykNET	2012
Robot Film Festival	Production Assistant	Magicfuturebox Productions	2011
Sometimes in Prague	Production Assistant	Magicfuturebox Productions	2011
Demon Dreams	Production Assistant	Magicfuturebox Productions	2011
Various	Production Intern	Magicfuturebox Productions	2011

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Hanli Rolfes	Danie Odendal Productions	hanli@sewendelaan.co.za
Frances Maposa	Danie Odendal Productions	francesj@sewendelaan.co.za
Kerry Watson	Rapid Blue	kerry@rapidblue.com